
Agenda 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 

Subdivision Authority Meeting via Virtual 

Meeting February 1, 2022 

6:00 pm 

1. Adoption of Agenda

2. Adoption of Minutes

a. Minutes of December 7, 2021

3. Closed Meeting Session

4. Unfinished Business

None

5. Subdivision Application

a. Subdivision Application No. 2021-0-207

James Cecil Beer and Kenneth James Beer

NW ¼ 34-5-30-W4M

6. New Business

7. Next Regular Meeting   March 1, 2022  6:00 pm

8. Adjournment



Meeting Minutes of the Subdivision Authority 

Tuesday, December 7, 2021; 6:00 pm  

MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 via Virtual Meeting 

 
IN ATTENDANCE 

 

Members:  Reeve Rick Lemire, Councillors Tony Bruder, Dave Cox, Harold Hollingshead and 

John MacGarva 

  

Staff: Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan,  

Financial Services and Planning Clerk Joyce Mackenzie-Grieve 

 

Planning 

Advisors: ORRSC, Senior Planner Gavin Scott 

 

Absent: CAO Troy MacCulloch 

 

COMMENCEMENT 

 

Reeve Rick Lemire called the meeting to order, the time being 6:02 pm. 

 

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

Councillor Dave Cox       21/074 

 

Moved that the Subdivision Authority Agenda for December 7, 2021, be approved as presented.  

 

        Carried 

 

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
 

Councillor Tony Bruder     21/075 

 

Moved that the November 2, 2021, Subdivision Authority Minutes, be approved as amended.  

 

        Carried 

 

3. CLOSED MEETING SESSION 
 

Councillor Harold Hollingshead    21/076 

 

Moved that the Subdivision Authority close the meeting to the public, under the authority of the 

Municipal Government Act Section 197(2.1), the time being 6:03 pm.  

 

        Carried 

 

Councillor Dave Cox        21/077 

 

Moved that the Subdivision Authority open the meeting to the public, the time being 6:09 pm. 

 

  

       Carried 



MINUTES 

SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 

December 7, 2021 

 

 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

Nil 

 

5. SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS 
 

a. Subdivision Application No. 2021-0-187 

Kathryn Anne Flundra 

W1/2 12-3-29-W4M 

 

Councillor Tony Bruder      21/078 

 

Moved that the Agricultural subdivision of W1/2 12-3-29-W4M (Certificate of Title No. 

001 074 126, 071 052 416), to subdivide a 9.09 acre (3.68 ha) parcel from a previously 

unsubdivided quarter section of 160 acres (64.7 ha) and consolidate it with the quarter 

section to the north for agricultural use; BE APPROVED subject to the following: 

 

          

CONDITIONS: 

 

1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding 

property taxes shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or 

owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek 

No. 9 which shall be registered concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being 

created. 

 

3. That the 9.09-acre portion of SW12 3-29 W4M be consolidated with the NW12 3-29 

W4M in a manner such that the resulting Certificate of Title could not be subdivided 

without the approval of the Subdivision Authority. 

 

 

REASONS: 

 

1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and 

complies with both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. 

 

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the 

purpose for which the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision 

and Development Regulation. 

 

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D of Pincher Creek subdivision policy 

18.22. 

 



MINUTES 

SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 

December 7, 2021 

 

4. The subdivision authority, in satisfied that with the consolidation, the proposed 

subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which the subdivision is intended and meets 

the intent of the subdivision policies of the municipality’s land use bylaw. 

 

 

       Carried 

 

 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

 

Nil 

 

7. NEXT MEETING – Tuesday, February 1, 2022; 6:00 pm. 

 

 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Councillor Harold Hollingshead    21/079 

 

Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 6:10 pm. 

 

Carried 

 

 

 

  ________________________________ _______________________________ 

Rick Lemire, Chair    Roland Milligan, Secretary 

Subdivision Authority   Subdivision Authority 



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

3105 - 16th Avenue North 
Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

Phone: (403) 329-1344 
Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 

 E-mail:  subdivision@orrsc.com
Website: www.orrsc.com 

DRAFT RESOLUTION 

Our File: 2021-0-207 January 24, 2022 

Troy MacCulloch 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
Box 279 
Pincher Creek Alberta T0K 1W0 

Dear Mr. MacCulloch, 

RE: NW1/4 34-5-30-W4M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution 
for your Municipality’s decision. 

The Subdivision Authority should note that comments have not been received from the Holy 
Spirit RC School Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, AB Health Services - 
South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Cayford, AB Environment & Parks - C. Wojtowicz, AB 
Environment Operations Infrastructure Branch (OIB), AB Water Boundaries, AER, Plains 
Midstream Canada ULC and Plains Western Gas & Electric Co. Ltd.. 

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the 
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest 
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision. 

Please contact this office if you require any further information. 

Gavin Scott 
Senior Planner 

GS/jm 
Attachment 



2021-0-207 
Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 

2021-0-207 

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of NW1/4 34-5-30-W4M

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of NW1/4 34-5-30-W4M (Certificate of Title No. 211 180 847), to 
create a 4-acre (1.62 ha) parcel from a previously subdivided title of 69.07 acres (27.95 ha) for country 
residential use; BE APPROVED subject to the following: 

RESERVE: 
The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 666 and 667 of the Municipal Government Act, be 
provided as money in place of land on the 4.00 acres at the market value of $3,750 per acre with the actual 
acreage and amount to be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek be determined at the final stage, for Municipal 
Reserve Purposes. 

CONDITIONS: 
1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes

shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both
enter into and comply with a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall
be registered concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created.

3. Prior to finalization of the subdivision, a registered license of the water well within the NW34 5-30 W4M
in accordance with the Water Act and Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act with a copy of
the approvals submitted to the Subdivision Authority as well as the submittal of an easement right of
way and agreement for the water line from its location south of the proposed property to Lot 1 Block 2.

REASONS: 
1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and with waiver

complies with both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw.

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation.

3. That in consideration of the prior lot configuration and in accordance with Municipal Development Plan
Section 1, a waiver of subdivision policies under Section 18 was deemed appropriate and granted.

INFORMATIVE: 
(a) The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 4.00 acres must be satisfied using

Municipal District of Pincher Creek Policy 422. The MD assessor has provided a land value for the 4.00
acre (1.62 ha) being subdivided at $3,750 per acre. Using the formula from Policy 422, the amount
owing to satisfy Municipal Reserve is approximately $1,500 with the actual amount to be determined at
the finalization stage for Municipal Reserve purposes.

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office,
Calgary.

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.)



2021-0-207 
Page 2 of 2 

(d) Waiver: The current Municipal Development Plan does not allow for a resubdivision of a parcel that has
been previously subdivided (excepting cases under Policy 18.19 through 18.21). In the case of this
subdivision, the applicant has since 1973 had 2 titles at this location. Due to a misunderstanding of how
subdivision policy within the MD functions, the applicant (in 2021) mistakenly consolidated the two titles
into one which eliminated the potential to utilize subdivision Policy 18.22 (Property Realignment) to
create the subdivision as proposed. Given the likelihood of an approval under policy 18.22 and baring
no other reason to deny the application, it is recommended to grant a waiver of Municipal Development
Plan Section 18 pursuant Section 1.

(e) Comments from Jim Beer (Landowner):

The following information is provided in support of the subdivision application. While the subdivision
policies may not allow for a subdivision, my hope is that the context regarding the land within the quarter
section will allow for a further subdivision around an existing acreage.

Provided in support of the subdivision are historical titles 071432 349 and 211t36034. These two titles
show that as recently as September 20,2021, I was the owner of two separate parcels within the quarter
section. I then consolidated the titles together with the end goal to add my son on the title and to pursue
the subdivision being applied for. While the land is currently one parcel, I hope given the context that it
was two parcels just a few months ago that the municipal planning commission will consider a
subdivision to allow me to obtain two titles again. The end result would be the same as if a property
realignment was completed when I had two titles.

Thank you for your time considering the subdivision application and I would be happy to respond to any
questions you may have.

(f) Telus Communications Inc has no objection.

(g) Thank you for contacting FortisAlberta regarding the above application for subdivision. We have
reviewed the plan and determined that no easement is required by FortisAlberta.

FortisAlberta is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The developer can arrange
installation of electrical services for this subdivision through FortisAlberta. Please have the developer
contact 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application for electrical services.

Please contact FortisAlberta land services at landserv@fortisalberta.com or by calling (403) 514-4783
for any questions.

(h) Apex Utilities Inc. has no objection to the proposed subdivision described in the file mentioned above.

Please notify Alberta 1st Call at 1-800-242-3447 to arrange for “field locating” should excavations be
required within the described area.

We wish to advise that any relocation of existing facilities will be at the expense of the developer and
payment of contributions required for new gas facilities will be the responsibility of the developer.

(i) Canada Post has no comment.

 _____________________________  ___________________________ 
CHAIRMAN DATE 



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

       3105 - 16th Avenue North 
Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

Phone: (403) 329-1344 
Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 

E-mail:    subdivision@orrsc.com
Website: www.orrsc.com 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND 

DATE: January 10, 2022 Date of Receipt:   December 16, 2021 
Date of Completeness:    January 4, 2022 

TO: Landowner:  James Cecil Beer and Kenneth James Beer 
Agent or Surveyor: Zachary J. Prosper, A.L.S. 
Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Tony Bruder, Holy Spirit RC School 
Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, TELUS, Apex 
Utilities Inc., AB Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Cayford, AB 
Environment & Parks - C. Wojtowicz, AB Environment Operations Infrastructure Branch 
(OIB), AB Water Boundaries, AER, Canada Post, Plains Midstream Canada ULC, Plains 
Western Gas & Electric Co. Ltd. 
Adjacent Landowners: David Tompkins, Reners AG 2017 Ltd. 
Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott   

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following 
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.  
This letter serves as the formal notice that the submitted application has been determined to be 
complete for the purpose of processing.   

In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments 
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email or mail no later than January 
31, 2022.  (Please quote our File No. 2021-0-207 in any correspondence with this office). 

File No.:   2021-0-207 

Legal Description:  NW1/4 34-5-30-W4M  

Municipality:   M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Land Designation: Agriculture – A 
      (Zoning)  

Existing Use:   Agricultural 

Proposed Use:   Country Residential 

# of Lots Created:  1 

Certificate of Title: 211 180 847 

Meeting Date: February 1, 2022   

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.  



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:  

The purpose of this application is to create a 4-acre (1.62 ha) parcel from a previously subdivided 
title of 69.07 acres (27.95 ha) for country residential use.     

The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of an existing farmyard, which presently contains 
a dwelling and number of other out-buildings.  Access to the lot is presently granted from an 
existing approach to the west off of a developed municipal road allowance.  The existing 
residence is serviced by a septic system and off-site domestic well. The offsite water well will 
need to be registered and licensed with Alberta Environment and Parks to service this site. 

The applicant has since 1973 had 2 titles at this location. Due to a misunderstanding of how 
subdivision policy within the MD functions, the applicant (in 2021) mistakenly consolidated the two 
titles into one which eliminated the potential to utilize subdivision Policy 18.22 (Property 
Realignment) to create the subdivision as proposed.  

As it stands, this proposal does not comply with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher 
Creek’s Municipal Development Plan (MDP) without being provided a waiver of subdivision policy. 
Within the MDP, the wavier policy is found within Section 1 and reads as follows: 

It is important to have consistent decisions made over time, however, because policies do not 
anticipate each circumstance, decision-making authorities need the ability to allow for periodic 
waivers. 

1.1 In respect to policies in this plan, an approval authority may approve an application even though 
the proposed development, subdivision or redesignation does not comply with the municipal 
development plan if, in its opinion, the proposals would: 

(a) be in accordance with the community spirit and image of the area of the proposal
including landscape, traditional land uses or other community values;
(b) not materially interfere with or affect the use, enjoyment or value of neighbouring
parcels of land.

 1.2 When considering a waiver of the policies of this plan, the authority should consider: 
(a) in the opinion of the Authority, the variance is minor;
(b) the comments of the appropriate persons and agencies have been considered;
(c) the waiver complies with other statutory plans and bylaws.

The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to consider the following when rendering a decision 
on this application: 

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek.
2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.
3. Provision of a surveyor’s sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site.
4. Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments.
5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies, or the municipality shall be

established prior to finalization of the application.



6. Prior to finalization of the subdivision, a registered license of the water well within the
NW34 5-30 W4M in accordance with the Water Act and Environmental Protection and
Enhancement Act with a copy of the approvals submitted to the Subdivision Authority as
well as the submittal of an easement right of way and agreement for the water line from its
location south of the proposed property to Lot 1 Block 2.

Or, a cistern be installed for Lot 1 Block 2 in accordance with Alberta Safety Codes with
copies of the approved inspections being submitted to the subdivision authority prior to
finalization.

7. That in light of the landowner’s error in consolidation of the titles that a waiver of the
policies listed under Section 18 of the Municipal Development Plan be granted as defined
by Section 1 of the MDP.

RESERVE: 
• The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 4 acres with the actual amount

to be determined at the final stage for Municipal Reserve purposes.

PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection. 

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant 
and will be considered by the subdivision authority. 



OT,DMAN Rnnn REcroN/rL SERVcns CoMMrssroN

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION

RURAL MUNICIPALITY
n.t. n om.,i rom.l'r.:

,"iaaa ./ /, 2a

1. CONTACT INFORMATION

Name o, Reglstered owner of Land to be Subdivided James Cecil Beer and Kenneth James Beer

Mailing Addressi City/fown: Pincher Creek

Postat coder   

Emall Preferred Method of Correspond€nce: Email E Mail E

Mailing Address: Cityfiown;

Postal code: Telephone Cell:

Email: Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email D Mail D

Name of Surveyor:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
zonlng (ar cl3ssifled underthe Land Use Eraw):

F€e Submltted:

s\d-to.ac,
;ll€ No:

aos)\-o -eo-7
APPLICATION SUBMISSION

Decernber \\o .3O?\
By

N(

Mailing Address: 2830 - 12 Avenue North city/1o*n. Lethbridge

Postal code: T1H sJg Telephone . 403-329-4688 ext 132 ce .

,r",1. zach@bokamura.com Preferred Method of Co.respondence: Email E Mail !
2. TEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. All/partofthe M % Section { rownshipl Rang" !L Westof !Meridian (e.s. sEl36-1-i6-w4M)

b. Bein8 alllpart of: Lot/Unit Block Plan

c. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is: 27.952 ;,".1.r", 69.07 acres

Total number of lots to be created: 1 Size of Lot(s) 1 .62 hectares (4.00 acres)

Rural Address (if applicable) 5525 Range Road 30-3

C€rtiricate of Title No.{s) 211 180 847 & 071 432 349,211 136 o34(Historical Titles)

3.

a. The land is located in the municipality o1 Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. I

d

e

t.

LOCATION OT IAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Yes D NoE
lf "yes", state its name

lsthe proposed parcelwithin 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Unknown E Yes D No De.

NameofA8enttPe6o,Aulhoi,edlooctonb?hoUolRegi'le."down?4|

Zachary J. Prosper, ALS brown okamura & associates ltd.

b. ls the land sltuated immediately adiacent tothe munlcipal boundary? Yes E No E

lf "yes", the adjoining municipallty ls

c. lsthe land sltuated withln 1.6 kilometres (1mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? Yes D No E

lf "yes" the hlghway is No.

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or dralnage ditch?



3 LOCATION OF tAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED (Continued)

f. ls the land the subject of a licence, permit, approval, or other authorizataon granted by the Natural Resources
Conservation Board, Energy Resources Conservation Board, Alberta Energy Regulator, Alberta Energy and Utilities Board
or Alberta Utilities Commission? Yes D No 

=
lf 'yes', please describe:

g. ls the land the subject of the application is the sub.iect of a licence, permi! approval, or other authorization granted by
the Minister orgranted under any Act the Minister is responsible for under section 16 of the Government Organization
Act*? Yes D No E

lf 'yes', please describe:

'The Ministet is responsible fo( the following Acts: AB Lond Stewordship Act, Envhonmentol Prctection Act, Public Londs
Act, Surveys Act, Woter Act.

EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF I.AND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
Describe:
Existing use ofthe land farmland and acreages

Propose d use of the tand subdivide one acreage out from the remainder of the land

5. PHYSICA! CHARACTERISTICS OF TAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) mixed

4

7

a

c

a

b

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlott sloughs, creeks, etc.)

mixed

Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.) unknown

d, ls thls a vacant parcel (votd of ony bulldlngs ot sttuctures)? yes D No E
lf "no", describe all buildings and any structures on the land. Indicate whether any are to be demolished or moved.

See tentative plan

e. ls there a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile)
of the land being subdivided?

f. Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

g. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

5. WATER SERVICES

Yes fl
Yes 0
Yes El

NoE

NoE

No El

a,

b.

a

b

SEWER SERVICES

Describe existing source of pota ble water W€ll

Describe proposed source of potable water well on remainder land, easement for access to well

Describe existing sewage disposal: Type septic tank and field ,u"r,nrr.11"6 Approx. 1985

Describe proposed sewage disposal: Type septic tank and field



hereby certify that

El I am the registered owner ! I am authorized to act on behalf of the register owner

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts this application for subdivision approval.

Signed: Date: e.h CT //

Jim Beer do E / do not D (please check one) authorize representatives of the
Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site inspection
and luation in connection with my application for subdivision. This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the

I Government Act

of Registered Owner{s)

Personal inlormation collected on this form ls collected in accordance with Section 553 ofthe Alberta Municipal Government Act and Section
33{c) of the Freedom of lnformation and Protection of Privacy Act. Please note that such information may be made public. lf you have any
questions about the information being collected, contact the Oldman River Regional Services Commi5sion FOIP Coordtnator at 403-329-1344.

I,

8. REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

, Jim Beer

9. RIGHT OF



!EF!t!EF=
I-

I,TND TIT],E CERTIFICATE

IJEGAI' DESCRIPTION

MERIDI}N 4 RANGE 30 TOI{NSIIIP 5
SECTION 34
TITAT PORTION OF ITHE NORTH WEST QI'ARTER WHICH TIES IIEST OE SI'BDIVISION
PLAN 8210848, COI(TATNTNG 28.055 HECTARES(69.324 ACRES) MORE OR r,ESS
EXCEPTING EHEREOI'E:
PI,AN NI'MBER HECTARES ACRES

ROAD 8911870 0.103 0.254
EXCEPTING THEREOUT AIJIJ MINES AND IrINERAIS

s
IINC

 
SHORT I,EGAI,
4;30;5,'34;Nw

ESTATE; FEE SIMPI,E

      

 

TIT].E NUMBER

 

REGISTRATION
REGISTERED O9INER (S}

DATE (DMT) DOCI'MENT TXPE \rAJ,I.IE CONSIDERATION

      

JAMES CECII, AEER
  

 
  

AND

KENNETH .7AMES BEER
   

 
  
 

( CONTINT'ED )



ENCI'MBRANCES, IJIENS & INTERESTS

PARTICI'I,TRS

PAGE 2
# 2LL LAO A47

5519Js

423sKL

15r O32 84r

 

  

  
      

   

  
  

    

    

    
    

   

  
    

 

    
     

   
   
    

 
 
 

   

    

 

 
  

 
     

TOTAL INSTRUMENTS: 005

( CONTINT'ED )

REGISTRATTON
NI'MBER DATE (D/M/Y)

20108/1969 cAvEAT
RE : EASEMEIIT

CAVEJATOR - PI.AINS }TESTERN GAS & EI,ECBRIC CO LTD.

L6/O4/L975 EASEMENT
. (SUBJECT TO) rN FAVOITR OF W 1158' OF N 1504.7',"



PAGE 3

* 211 1Bo 84?

THE REGISTRAR OF TIEIES CEREIFIES THIS TO BE AN
ACCT'RATE REPRODUCTION OE THE CERTIEICATE OE'

TITIJE P.EPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 25 DAT OE

OCTOBER, 2O2L AE 07:51 A.M.

OP.DER NUMBER: 42932965

CUSTOMER FIIJE NT'MBER:

*END OF CERTT!,ICATE*

l-rIIFEI

THIS EIECTRONICAIIJY TRJANSMITTED I'AND TITLES PRODUCI IS INTENDED
FOR THE SOI,E USE Or. THE ORIGINAI PI'RCIIASER. AND NONE OTHER,
SUB.]ECT TO WHAT IS SET OI,:I IN THE PERAGRAPH BEITOW.

TrlE ABOVE PROVISIONS DO NOE PROHIBIT THE ORIGINA]J PI'RCHASER IROM
INC],I'DING THIS I'NMODIFIED PRODUCT IN ANY REPORT, OPINION,
APPR:AISAI, OR OTHER EDVICE PREPARED BY THE ORIGINA! PI'RCEASER AS
PART OF TIIE ORIGINAI, PI'RCHASER APPI,YING PROEESSIONAI, CONSIIJ,TING
OR TECHNICAI EXPERTISE FOR THE BENEEIT OF CIIEN:T(S).

A



10 11 12

13

1415

22 23 24

252627

252627

34 35 36

123

30

31

2526272829

32 33 34 35 36

6

7

18

19

30

12345

8 9 10 11 12

1314151617

20

24

25272829

Ri
ve

r

Cr

 Cr

Kettles  

Pi
nc
he

r

6

6

TWP 6, RGE 1, W5M TWP 6, RGE 30, W4M

PINCHER
CREEK

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
PORTION OF NW 1/4 SEC 34, TWP 5, RGE 30, W 4 M
MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JANUARY 4, 2022
FILE No: 2021-0-207

MAP PREPARED BY:
OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
3105 16th AVENUE NORTH, LETHBRIDGE, AB T1H 5E8
 "NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS"

OLDMAN  RIVER  REGIONAL  SERVICES  COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
785

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
507



SUBDIVISION SKETCH
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 21-15475T
PORTION OF NW 1/4 SEC 34, TWP 5, RGE 30, W 4 M
MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JANUARY 4, 2022
FILE No: 2021-0-207

1000 Metres 300200 400

OLDMAN  RIVER  REGIONAL  SERVICES  COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE33 5-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW34 5-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8210848

AutoCAD SHX Text
2819BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW3 6-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9511975

AutoCAD SHX Text
8911870

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE33

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.62%%Pha

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.00%%Pac)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1,

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW34 5-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.07%%Pha

AutoCAD SHX Text
(26.33%%Pac)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE IN



SUBDIVISION SKETCH
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 21-15475T
PORTION OF NW 1/4 SEC 34, TWP 5, RGE 30, W 4 M
MUNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JANUARY 4, 2022
FILE No: 2021-0-207

AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2015
1000 Metres 300200 400

OLDMAN  RIVER  REGIONAL  SERVICES  COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE33 5-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW34 5-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8210848

AutoCAD SHX Text
2819BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW3 6-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9511975

AutoCAD SHX Text
8911870

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE33

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.62%%Pha

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4.00%%Pac)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1,

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW34 5-30-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.07%%Pha

AutoCAD SHX Text
(26.33%%Pac)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE IN



>
 

L')
F

N
-t 

=
a

F
ft 

1'
o!l o--
- flr' I

No>oz.Fo

N

I

oo

F()t-I

(JN
z=to

@zEo

dNo-
Oa

.:aao-3
.P

A
.=

g
O

!
n?A

 
a 

j
t! i;
d;:
F

E
!

.r 6n
H

o 
.-

(E
r

Fot-o(),\\,0

jo-oo_-iN
i

ooo:o-o_

{or,a)

(oro()U
J

U
'

+*a

oN;@z:o-

ooE

00 06

oO
oo

s00
0

6

rtro+

firaoi! 
ro

)r3oz

x

ta

tIIII

..}oo

.aF
r"9
>

r! !

N
;

-\<
i

tr(J"r
:o9J-

t!JH
Eo

l'oF
r)

N
V

Id
a

L
6

O
V

O
U

trt-l
T

'1
H

-.1

Lr.]

zF
-

dz.toE
.

IOzo-oFarFaoq!lzl

j
z*zt=

B
maB/\ 

E

=
",o

.rO
LL

6 
0=F

Z
a.^
isLrJ 

O
>

uJ
F

.a
F

+
z.\
*=

2

Fozoa>v.

!D
!

3 -.t'
-<

HL!x
o>E

}
'ioq*oh
.q F

u

6!

;B

\o)

,/ 
z

.r'r'

,,tu-,"
,",u"

u"'r"
u' 

,'
ut 

z'
,/ ,.

,r''u,'

u'z

-(*z/
.l?, )'
;,5i,

.,)r,

\,.:

o'

. ".=
 __.J-8:r-9.-^__

cc 'c3s '/t',1 'Nc'.

-3
o

tO
l:

90*Jz(I)J&

L t't

66',2

IIII

z.,66{
.r.if,,

.'z
u'-r'

,/ 
u'

."'r"
,'-r'

,/ 
z'

,ru''r"
,","

f
I

A
O

U
]I

N
n

l N

0e 1
I

V
O

0

t I
V

M
O

N
lc

atIIIIIIIIITIIIIIIIIIIITIIIIIIIIIIIItII!IIIII!II

oz= oooo:

zzaoo

No

U
)

oIoz zJo_

oott

sJEo

N@zIIoot
3

roa

00 06

NYo9E
I

l9 ac
oqo@

'06

6S
9

.Z

o

9.9

.cD

JEo

U
J

IJ(n

!:

IO
E

r- i

g- 
do--

9!.lq
.999!

:: 
: 

g

:: 
:^is

6- 
:: 

rlJJto
oB

o 
: 

: 
16:

uom
:j:v,:dq^

6R
E

:: 
: 

"'X
- 

\:: 
I 

al
\t:-.-:./ 

co

E
lril1 l:.qr:e,t.t zz-o

lcN
vitotlv cvou lN

lf\N
U

IA
O

:)
oz.

lrllB
Ttl

bb 
)k

9l 
I

-s I 
l,

{ I l:
33
E

.9

s6: E
 ,ft

a - o- I
Y

 ! .rc 
o

6 6 >
,i.

E
 5=

i 
.8

o 
or 6o!

r: #E
 s

96o 
9

o t 
U

}- o
! 

9o-5E
oooLio

.qa
oPo3-
90o.o

.90
(!o

Fo2

o-iooa;-EoE

oo

oooa

(D

t
I

orr)I

tOI

rr)
ir)oU

J
a**U

'

+ir, {_
cir
uJ'
aoi! 

it,

)r3ro
z

+rr' \rr

cir
ut'
A

g
\t' r"
)r=

'o
z

;: 
:6

iS
B

i


	Feb 2, 2022 SA Agenda
	2021-12-07 DRAFT SA Minutes
	Resolution 2021-0-207 Redacted
	Subdivision Referral 2021-0-207.pdf
	NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND
	2021-0-207-Subd Sketch 1-5000 (Proposed).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Subd Sketch 1-5000


	2021-0-207-Regional Location.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Regional Location


	2021-0-207-Subd Sketch 1-5000 (Aerial).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Subd Sketch 1-5000







